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Section 1 - Division of Records and  Report. 

Docket No. 001037-TC Date Docketed: 08/03/2000 Ti t le :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of PATS 

Company: Timothy J .  Bryant d/b/a Brytel Communications 
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Certificate No. 5569 issued t o  Timothy J .  Bryant d/b/a 
Brytel Communications for violation of Rule No. 25-4.0161. 
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Docket NO. 001037-TC Date Docketed: 08/03/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission o f  PATS 
C e r t i f i c a t e  hlo. 5569 issued t o  Timothy J .  Bryant d/b/a 

Company: Timothy J .  Bryant d/b/a Bryte l  Communications Bryte l  Comuriications f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule No. 25-4.0161 
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Linda Williams 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, October OS, 2000 2:08 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Felicia Banks 
Subject: RE: Docket 001037-TC Cert 5569 

I don't know what to tell you, Linda. That will be Legal's call. Felicia, will you 
respond to Linda and cc me? Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, October OS, 2000 11:42 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Docket 001037-TC Cert 5569 

Hi Paula. This company is requesting cancellation of Cert. Said they sent a letter in 
1998 requesting cancellation. Should I call this a response to order PSC-00-1787-PAA-TC? 
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Matilda Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, January 22,2001 11 :46 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 
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001 037 - 001 037o.frb 
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